

LRHYHA Meeting Minutes

May 23, 2023 / 6:00pm

Merrill Fay Arena

Attendance: Susan O'Connell, Pat O'Reilly, Denise Devlin, Kevin Nugent, Jerrica Manning,
Mike Murrary, Howie Drolet

Call to order: 6:00pm

Approval of April Meeting Minutes: APPROVED

Old Business

- Uniform update: Lakers uniform store open until 06/23/2023.
- Coaching Assignments: Coaches for the 2023-2024 season voted and approved. Coaching Coordinator to reach out to new coaches with next steps.
 - Registration update: numbers are the same from April meeting.

New business:

- Skills request: request for proposals for 2023/24 season due by 06/16/23 for 06/27/23 board meeting review
- Ice Prices: Increase in ice time or further review at June meeting
- Tournament: MFA would like to host GSL Tier 4/5 tournament again for next season

Treasurer: no new updates

Ace Coordinator: no new updates

VP: general updates, working on getting contact with prior VP/scheduler.

League Rep: Meeting in June to discuss which tournaments LRYHA will host for 2023-24

Referee-in-Chief: asking for a remodel for the ref room. Mike will put together what is needed and bring it to the next meeting for review.

Sponsorship/Fundraising: Will continue to secure sponsorships now for 2023-24 season.

In-House program coordinator: Equipment room needs organization. Set aside some time to go through what is in there for equipment to use or toss. Open uniform store. Will keep current uniform and socks.

Secretary: Social media updates to draw in more players, website cleanup and update.

Registrar: USA hockey registration for next season is open

End: 7:05pm

Next meeting scheduled for June 27, 2023

6:00pm

Merrill Fay Arena